crver & |
SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR FROM: Betsy Shotwell
AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA DATE: October 20, 2016
CITIES LEGISLATIVE BRIEFING
WEBINAR

Approved i ‘:_D S\—‘L— Date /o /20 / e

INFORMATION

The League of California Cities will provide a “2016 Legislative Briefing Webinar” on Monday,
November 7, 2016 from 2:30 p.m. to 3:30 p.m. During this year’s Legislative Briefing, League
lobbyists will be discussing the developments from the second year of the 2015-16 Legislative
Session. They will also be discussing the new laws which are going in to effect on Housing and
Land Use, Economic Development, Marijuana Regulation, Water, Employee Relations, and
several other important legislative developments affecting the state and local governments.

The City Manager’s Office will provide a bridge to the webinar at 1:30 p.m. in the T-1654
conference room. Please let us know if your office or your City Department is interested in
participating in the webinar so that we have enough hard copies of the presentation available. To
RSVP, please contact Jessica Lowry, Staff Technician at (408) 535-8148 or at
jessica.lowry(@sanjoseca.gov by Friday, November 3, 2016.
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BETSY SHOTWELL
Director, Intergovernmental Relations

For more information contact Jessica Lowry, City Manager’s Office at (408) 535-8148.



